

PROPOSED AGENDA

Salmon Advisory Subpanel

Pacific Fishery Management Council

On-line meeting

June 8, 2020

Salmon Advisory Subpanel (SAS) meetings are open to the public. Dates and times on this agenda are subject to change once the meeting begins. Agenda items listed under the SAS Administrative Matters are in numerical order; other agenda items reflect their Council Meeting Agenda numbering. Note, times not specified for discussion and/or presentations will be allocated to SAS's drafting and reviewing of statements, reports, etc.

Monday June 8, 2020— 1:30 p.m.

SAS Administrative Matters

- | | |
|--|----------------------------|
| 1. Roll Call, Introductions, Announcements, etc. | Butch Smith, Chair |
| 2. Opening Remarks and Agenda Overview | Robin Ehlke, Staff Officer |
| 3. Approve Agenda | SAS |

E. Salmon Management (1:45 p.m.) (Report to the Council Monday, June 15)

- | | |
|---|---------------------------------|
| 1. Southern Oregon/Northern California Coast Coho
Endangered Species Act Consultation Update | Susan Bishop (NMFS) |
| 2. Southern Resident Killer Whale
Endangered Species Act Consultation Update | Jeromy Jording (NMFS) |
| 3. Amendment 20: Annual Management
Schedule and Boundary Change | Peggy Mundy (NMFS)/ Robin Ehlke |

Informational Reports (3:00 p.m.)

- | | |
|--|---------------|
| 4. Groundfish Advisory Subpanel Informational Report
for High Priority Groundfish items | Brett Wiedoff |
|--|---------------|

SAS Administrative Matters (continued)

4. Draft and Review Statements
(3:15 p.m.)

ADJOURN

(3:30 p.m.)

PFMC
06/03/20